



Public Consultation: Review of the Gas

This area is currently blank, likely intended for the main content of the public consultation document.

Constitution of the Gas Advisory Board

~~July 2019~~ January 2022

1. Introduction

- 1.1. The Gas Services Information Rules (**GSI Rules**) are made under the *Gas Services Information Regulations 2012* and in accordance with section 8 of the *Gas Services Information Act 2012* (**GSI Act**).
- 1.2. The GSI Objectives are specified in section 6 of the GSI Act and subrule 2(1) of the GSI Rules, and are repeated in Appendix 1 of this Constitution.
- 1.3. For the purpose of the GSI Objectives:
 - (a) the primary purpose of the Gas Bulletin Board (GGB) is to include information relating to ~~short- and near-term~~ short and near term natural gas supply and demand and natural gas transmission and storage capacity in the State, and
 - (b) the primary purpose of the Gas Statement of Opportunities (GSOO) is to include information and assessments relating to ~~medium- and long-term~~ medium and long term natural gas supply and demand and natural gas transmission and storage capacity in the State.
- 1.4. In accordance with subrule 125(1), the ~~Rule Change Panel~~ Coordinator of Energy (**Coordinator**):
 - (a) is responsible for maintaining the GSI Rules;
 - (b) is responsible for ensuring the development of amendments of, and replacements for, the GSI Rules; and
 - (c) may make Amending Rules in accordance with ~~its~~ her or his rule making powers under Part 8 of the GSI Rules.
- 1.5. The ~~Coordinator Rule Change Panel~~, Australian Energy Market Operator (**AEMO**) and the

(d) the ~~Rule Change Panel~~ Coordinator, AEMO and the ERA in relation to matters

4. Appointing and removing members

4.1. The Rule Change Panel Coordinator

- 4.102. A member of the Gas Advisory Board may resign by giving notice to the ~~Rule Change Panel Coordinator~~ in writing ~~or by email~~.
- 4.143. If a position on the Gas Advisory Board becomes vacant, the ~~Rule Change Panel Coordinator~~ will attempt to appoint a suitably qualified person to fill the vacancy. The ~~Rule Change Panel Coordinator~~ will appoint a replacement member for the duration of the p remaining length of tenure. The Gas Advisory Board will continue to perform its functions under the GSI Rules despite any vacancy.

group), where the Gas Advisory Board (or working group) has met to consider a Rule Change Proposal.

8.6. The

